



Neha Verma

Front End Web-Designer

I am an experienced front end web designer. I am an experienced Ecommerce developer/designer. I have 6+ years of good experience in Shopify ,WordPress & liquid code and all the aspects related to Digital Marketing. Along with that I have good experience in adding products I am also hardworking, driven and excited to expand my skills.

My web developing expertise includes:

Designing, building and maintaining Shopify ecommerce websites.

Extensive knowledge of JavaScript, CSS and HTML.

Manage any kind of work in Shopify/WordPress.

Contact

+91 9876145711

verma1992.nv@gmail.com

<https://www.behance.net/nehathakur6>

TECHNICAL Skills

- HTML, CSS
- Bootstrap 3, 4 & 5
- SASS & SCSS, Parallax website
- Wordpress
- React(Design point of view)
- Photoshop, Figma, Canva
- JQuery

Reference

<http://birbaltalk.com/>

<https://www.hometales.co.uk/>

<https://dev.lpntoken.io/>

<https://www.bugraptors.com/>

<https://www.nexttech.me/>

<https://nfx.ae/>

<https://afreshleaf.com/>

Experience

SR. FRONT END WEB DESIGNER

Web Spider Infotech, April 2019 to PRESENT

- Convert visual file (PSD, Figma etc.) to HTML/WordPress
- Theme Customizations & Development
- Solve the Browser compatibility issues
- Created website in Sass Scss, Bootstrap3, Bootstrap 4, Bootstrap 5

ASSOCIATED WEB DESIGNER

Seasia Consulting , August 2016 to January 2019 .

- Convert visual file (PSD, Figma etc.) to HTML/WordPress
- Created website in Sass Scss, Bootstrap3, Bootstrap 4

WEB DESIGNER

Rex Web Solution , 2015-2016

- Convert visual file (PSD, Figma etc.) to HTML/WordPress

Education

Masters from DAV COLLEGE, Chandigarh

Msc-it

2013-2015

Bachlore from Dev Samaj College , Chandigarh

BCA

2010-2013

Language

Punjabi



English



Hindi

